



**Meeting of the Budget Development Group # 8**  
**March 3, 2025**  
**Minutes**

---

The following members participated: Paul Elliott, Robert Inglis (Chair), Richard Isnor, Matt Maston, Vicki Meli, Chris Milner and Vicki St. Pierre

**1. Minutes**

The February 26, 2025 minutes were approved as circulated.

**2. Review of Vice-President's Budget Requests**

A spreadsheet outlining all of the Budget Requests submitted by the Vice Presidents was reviewed and discussed.

**Actions Required**

- Mr. Milner to share the spreadsheet with the Vice-Presidents
- Vice-President's to prioritize their items on the spreadsheet and return to Mr. Milner before next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,  
Trudy Hicks,